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Addendum 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please mark all proposal submission 
Files with the following information 

 

Sealed RFP # L192513     
Due on February 28, 2025 no later than 2:00 PM, MST 
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The following questions were received prior to the technical question period close of 
February 12, 2025 at 12:00PM MST. 
 
 

1. Could you confirm whether the contract strictly limits service to the specified 
point-to-point locations listed below, or if these locations are intended for pricing 
reference, with travel permitted to and from other destinations as well? 

 
1200 E University Blvd, Tucson, AZ 85721 to 1900 E Broadway Blvd, Tucson, AZ 
85719 
1101 E Mabel St, Tucson, AZ 85719 to 3435 E Broadway Blvd, Tucson, AZ 
85716 
7250 S Tucson Blvd, Tucson, AZ 85756 to 1117 E 6th St, Tucson, AZ 85721 
714 E Van Buren St #119, Phoenix, AZ 85006 to 100 W Catalina Dr, Phoenix, AZ 
85013 
180 S Arizona Ave Suite #301, Chandler, AZ 85225 to 435 N 5th St, Phoenix, AZ 
85004 
 
These locations are intended for pricing reference, with travel permitted to and 
from other destinations. 

 
2. For pricing related to the specified point-to-point locations, can proposers provide 

pricing estimates, or should they consider the pricing as fixed?  
 
Proposers can provide pricing estimates. 
 

3. How would the university prefer to receive exceptions from Lyft? Are exceptions 
via redline and comment acceptable? 
 
The University can accept redlines but is under no obligation to accept them if 
awarded. 
 

4. The certification “6.2 Legal Workers Certification” does not apply to Lyft, 
“(Required for all Contracts for: Services; Construction or Maintenance of 
Structure, Building or Transportation Facility; or Improvements to Real Property 
costing $100K and over)” - can this certification be excluded as it’s not 
applicable? 
 
This form is required if the services will be conducted in the State of Arizona and 
exceed $100,000 over five years.  
 

5. RFP section 4.21 Administrative (Legal) Remedies. reads “The Arizona Board of 
Regents has promulgated Administrative (Legal) Remedies for alleged breaches 
or disputes arising from the Agreement. These remedies are exclusive and must 
be exhausted before the fi ling of any legal action.” but includes a broken link 
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(https://public.azregents.edu/Policy%20Manual/3-809-Legal%20Remedies.pdf) - 
can you please provide the referenced Administrative (Legal) Remedies? 

 
Please see the following corrected link 
https://public.powerdms.com/ABOR/documents/1491879 

 
End of Addendum, all else remains the same. 


